From: Benjamin Franklin (Fatimata Sall, Francis X Poeske, Chicheng Zhang, Ansh Chaudhary)
To: MC Martin
Subject: Weekly Progress Report – 04/08/2018

Period: 04/02/18-04/08/18
Hours: 2.5 Hours to Date: 20 hours

Accomplishments for week ending April 8th 2018
1) Met with BA’s and talked about progress with project.
2) Worked on the documentation that is left with PMs


Goals for week ending April 15th, 2018

1) See finalized version of prototype.
2) Have BAs meet with their professor for feedback on documentation.
3) Have meeting with BAs and PMs to make sure everything is on track.

Issues:

1) [bookmark: _GoBack]Scheduling.
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